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July 22, 1982

Dr. John Larkins
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
NRC

Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Dr. Larkins:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5
U.s.C. 552 et. seq., I hereby request the
following information:

A computer printout or facsimile of all
grants and/or contracts awarded during
Fiscal Year 1981 and any grants made to
date in Fiscal Year 1982 from the Enhance
Technology Advancement of Nuclear Energy
Safety (Program #77.004) to private groups
and organizations as well as all
non-governmental groups and agencies.

Please include in the printout full name
and a’'dress of grantee, grant number, date
of award, amount of grant, duration of
grant, and a program description of grant.

As you know, the amended Act permits you to
waive fees if you find the release of the
information to be "Primarily benefitting the
public."

The Conservative Caucus Research, Analysis,
and Education Foundation is a non-profit, non-
partisan, research and education foundation.

The information requested would not be used
for any commercial purpose but rather would be
made public and be us~d to analyze the various
components of the Federal budget.
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Since this request fits the category of
"primarily benefitting the public", I therefore

ask that you waive any fees.

I respectfully request that you supply me with
those documents or segregatable portions thereof
as soon as they are available, and ask that you
not delay disclosure of those docurents readily
available even though there may be some other
documents responsive to this request that are more
difficult to locate.

I understand that under the Act I can expect
to receive a reply within ten working days.

I also understand that permitting any
submission of requested information after ten

working days will not constitute a waiver of my
rights under the Freedom of Information Act.

Please indicate in your reply thz CFDA
program number(s) to which the printout
corresponds. Thank you very much for your
assistance and consideration.

Sincerely,
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(Miss) Michele Rossi
Director, Research
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